
TOWNSHIP OF WYCKOFF
DESIGN REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DRAC)

JANUARY 22, 2013 MEETING MINUTES

Page 1 of 4

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 – 7:00 p.m.
Location: Court Room, Second floor, Memorial Town Hall

Board Members Present: Michael Madigan, Chairman; Connie Harper; Maureen Margaritis; Ed
Natale; James Higgins; Timothy Shanley; John Haboob; Doug Christie, Township Committee
Representative to the Design Review Committee.

Staff Present: Tom Gensheimer, Building Inspector; Susan Schilstra, DRAC Secretary.

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Madigan at 7:00 p.m. Board Secretary Schilstra asked
for a nomination for a Chairman to the Design Review Advisory Committee.  Mr. Shanley made
a motion to nominate Mr. Madigan as Chairman of the Design Review Advisory Committee for
the year 2013. Second, Mr. Natale.  Voting in favor:  Ms. Harper, Ms. Margaritis, Mr. Higgins,
Mr. Natale, Mr. Shanley and Mr. Haboob. Chairman Madigan then welcomed new member, Mr.
John Haboob and reappointed member, Mr. Tim Shanley as an alternate Committee member.

Chairman Madigan then asked for a vote on the accuracy of the July 31, 2012 minutes.  Mr.
Shanley made a motion to approve the July 31, 2012 minutes.  Seconded by Mr. Madigan.
Voting in favor:  Mr. Higgins, Mr. Shanley and Mr. Madigan.

Chairman Madigan asked the applicant and the applicant’s representative to introduce
themselves and explain to the Committee a summary of what you are looking to achieve with
this building.  He said this meeting is an open discussion of the applicant’s project and the
Committee is here to give suggestions and recommendations of what we would like to see with
this building at this location.

WYCKOFF WASH, LLC
BLOCK 259 LOT 2 (B1zone); 322 Franklin Avenue

Applicant Representation: Mr. Christopher Boel and Mr. Jason Robinson, members of
Wyckoff Wash, LLC were present.

Mr. Boel said Wyckoff Wash is under contract to lease this business.

Mr. Robinson said they are not changing the footprint of the building but would like to; make it
attractive to the township.

Mr. Boel said they would like to modify the exterior color and style of the building.  They propose
to change the blue awnings to Hunter green awnings and install a green metal roof.  The interior
of the building will be modified to accommodate a walk through area.  The outside walls will be
granite slabs 8' in height with stucco above the granite. The windows will be replaced with eco
friendly insulated windows.

Chairman Madigan asked if the gas station will remain with an ancillary car wash use.



TOWNSHIP OF WYCKOFF
DESIGN REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DRAC)

JANUARY 22, 2013 MEETING MINUTES

Page 2 of 4

Mr. Boel said that both uses will remain on site.

Mr. Robinson said the entire footprint of the building will remain the same.  Customers will exit
their cars in the rear of the building and will be able to walk through the building and pay for the
car wash service in the front of the building.  Customers will also have the option of remaining in
their car during the car washing process.  He added that the color of the building and the roof
color will change.

Committeeman Shanley asked where the proposed signage will be located.

Mr. Boel said the Wyckoff Wash logo will be placed on the awning.  He added that all signage
will be according to Wyckoff town code.

Mr. Robinson said there will be no illumination or flashing of the signs.

Committeeman Harper asked if landscaping is proposed.

Mr. Boel said that presently the site is asphalt and that perhaps concrete planters could be
added to the site.

Committeeman Harper asked to see the proposed color samples of the granite.  Upon reviewing
the samples she then asked if the applicant had considered using stone for the base of the
building.

Mr. Boel said that the granite would be cost effective and that the builder recommended it.

Chairman Madigan asked to see a sample of the metal roof color.

Mr. Boel presented the Committee with a sample of hunter green.  He added that all outdoor
equipment such as the gas pumps and the self service car vacuum system will remain.

Mr. Gensheimer noted that the flat roof over the service station will become a peaked roof.

Chairman Madigan said that the current car wash will now become a full service car wash.

Committeeman Harper asked if any new lighting will be installed.

Mr. Boel said the lighting around the perimeter of the building will remain.

Township committee Liaison Christie asked where the car wash vehicles will be dried.

Mr. Boel said they will be dried outside the building near the self service vacuum area.



TOWNSHIP OF WYCKOFF
DESIGN REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DRAC)

JANUARY 22, 2013 MEETING MINUTES

Page 3 of 4

Township committee Liaison Christie asked if coffee will be sold inside the gas station service
area.
Mr. Boel said that coffee is currently for sale now in this area and he may add the sale of a
newspaper as well since this interior area is small.

Chairman Madigan was concerned where the customers will park if they wish to purchase a cup
of coffee and a newspaper.

Mr. Boel said they will be able to park next to the building however this interior area will not
become a convenience store. He said they would like to only sell gas and wash cars.

Committeeman Harper was not convinced the use of granite on the outside of the building was
in keeping with the character of Wyckoff.  She asked if hardiplank could be used on the upper
part of the building.

Mr. Boel asked if cultured stone was a better element to use on the base of the building with
stucco above the stone. He added that hardiplank is not as strong as stucco.

Mr. Gensheimer said cultured stone would work well on this building and said the Committee
would need to see what color the applicant proposes.

Committeeman Haboob asked that a real stone veneer be used instead of a cultured stone
veneer since cultured stone product can easily chip.

Mr. Robinson asked if brick is an option since brick already exists on the base of the building.

Mr. Gensheimer said brick is an option however a revised architectural rendering will need to be
submitted for the Committee’s review.

Mr. Boel asked if the height of the stone or brick veneer should be 42” or 48”.  He said they will
consider either stucco or hardiplank above the base of the building.

Committeeman Harper suggested that stone or brick veneer can be used at the base of the
building with hardiplank above it.  She said the canopy color will have to match the roof color.

Mr. Gensheimer suggested that since the windows are going to be replaced they should be
replaced with a colonial style window.

Chairman Madigan said the gutter system will also need to match the roof color.

Committeeman Haboob asked what will become of the existing cupola on the roof.

Mr. Boel said the cupola will remain and will be painted green.

Committeeman Harper asked if the driveway will be resurfaced.



TOWNSHIP OF WYCKOFF
DESIGN REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DRAC)

JANUARY 22, 2013 MEETING MINUTES

Page 4 of 4

Mr. Boel said the driveway will not be resurfaced.
Chairman Madigan summarized the meeting by making the following suggestions/advisements.
The committee is in agreement with the following:
1. The roof in the color green in an aluminum material with a matching green gutter system;
2. The cupola will be painted green and the green canopies to mimic the footprint they are

in now in green material.

He said the Committee would like to see a revised rendering with the following suggestions:
1. Brick veneer or real stone veneer height at a height of 42 to 48 inches;
2. Proposed signage and how the Wyckoff Wash logo will look on the canopy;
3. Rendering of the vacuum system area;
4. Try to incorporate the gas pumps in a rendering;
5. Proposed parking for the convenience store;
6. Colonial window color scheme;
7. Instruction signs and their location in the rear of the building.

Chairman Madigan encouraged the board members to visit the site before the next meeting.
The Committee agreed to carry this application until Tuesday, January 29, 2013 at 7 p.m.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m.

Susan Schilstra, Secretary
Design Review Advisory Committee


